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SECRETARY-TREASURER

WALTER E. SPAHR
New York University

December 30, 1940

Dear Mr. Thurston:

If available, I should appreciate it if you will be good
enough to send 10 copies of the address made by Mr. Eccles before
the National Industrial Conference Board, November 28, 1940, to
Dr. John Parke Young, (who is a member of our Executive Committee)
Van Nuys Building, Seventh Street at Spring, Los Angeles, California,

Very sincerely yours

. A. Moree

Mr. Elliott Thurston

Board of Governors of the Federal
Reserve System

Washington, D. C.
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December SI, 1940*

Mr. B* A* MoreO,
Economists* National Committee

on Monetary Policy,
70 Fifth Avenue,
New York City*
My dear Mr* Moree:
In accordance with your request of
December SO, ten copies of Chainaan Eccles’
address before the National Industrial Con-

ference Board have been mailed to Dr* Young

at Los Angeles.

Very truly yours.

Secretary to Mr. Thurston.



ECONOMISTS’ NATIONAL COMMITTEE

ON MONETARY POLICY
PRESIDENT
EDWIN W. KEMMERER Educational Building, 70 Fifth Avenue. New York City
Princeton University Telephone ALgonquin 4-0236
EXECUTIVE VICE-PRESIDENT
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SECRETARY-TREASURER

WALTER E. SPAHR
New York University

Jenuary 4, 1941

My dear Miss Benton:

VICE-PRESIDENTS

JAMES WASHINGTON BELL
Northwestern University

NEIL CAROTHERS
Lehigh University

GEORGE W. DOWRIE
Stanford University

Thank you very much for your courtesy in forwarding ten copies

of Mr. Eccles' address to Dr. John Parke Young.

I find that we can use ten additional copies of this address to
excellent advantage, and if it is not asking too much, I should appre-
clate it if you will have this office furnished with the additional

copies.

Very sincerely yours

E.‘Aéézgree 62)L4/4/

Miss Madeline E. Benton
Secretary to Mr. Elliott Thursten

Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System
Washington, D. C.
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